E. W. Strong
1927 - 1977

Mr. Strong graduated from the University of Kansas with a degree in Personal
Management. He began his oil career in 1951 working for established brokers
buying and selling oil leases. In 1954, Mr. Strong started Strong’s Inc. with his
father and brother. They worked as independent lease brokers. Mr. Strong served
as President of the Wichita Landman’s Association and as President of the Wichita
Petroleum Club from 1969-1970. He was a member of Kansas Independent Oil &
Gas Association (KIOGA) and Midian Shrine. Mr. Strong was a man of high ethical
standards and was dedicated to his family, friends and career.




